Mialstry of Finance
Office of the Gomplroller Seneral
Corporale Compliance and Contrels Monilgring Branch

Request for Recovery/Refund Report
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Thic report is the first advice to the CFO that there are patentially over andlor underpaid funds identified theough comutiance reviews of paid invaices. The purpose of thls

report is to retuest a response from the CFO Lo 3CMB regartiing amouats 1o b recovered oerefunded. These findings reguire ministey review and must be signed by the

CFO and returned to 3CME within the timetrame specified on the focter of the repott. 3CMB has pravided this report at ministiy, and chieut levels to aid indistribution and
reconciliation. This report will remain onthe website Tor & three ponth seriod:
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LLOYD, GAYNOR E " ER21050830 50230 ER HE 160308 1 Travel - In Province
RESP mxumzmﬁbﬁro.qf . ttem f Error . . ‘Over Paid - Camment .
66082 URIBE, MONICA K Accommaodalion / Rale o_m__._._ma exceeds 72.02 Harbour Towers - Victoria - rate in
listed rate and pre-approval missing excess $36.01x 2 nights. Folio #141061
« March 2016.
Noted: Contacied employee for
excessive room rate approval and they
indicated they would prefer io reimburse
the overpayment.
E_z_w._._u,< RESPONSE: o - o
_un::nnﬁurmohwnnnkm? Requested For Refund:
Recoverad a0 Refunded
Justified Justified
Not Collectable Not Refundable
Qutstanding @ zeer Outstanding
EXPLANATION:
- ;
B e Ty :
| certify the ministry response amount(s} entered . .Lm.\\n. o c _M 4 ! o
above to be accurate: CFO Signature Date
Printed on 2016/Jul/t4 Complete and return by 2016/Aug/19 Page 1of 1
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Fromv: Rondeau, Sarah FIN;EX
Sent: Thursday, june 30, 2016 .2:55 PM
Free Llayd, Gaynor E HLTH:EX

e

Hellp Gaynor,
Porrioviewing vour IExjupense Cain ER21LGS0!
however you were charged maore than the all
vol woere charged $131.00 plus taxes. Anyth
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Please provide the approval for the $72.02 o
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Sincerely,

Sarah Rondeau
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30 for porlod Mar 2 4/16 and you stayed at the Harbour Tower Hotel

cwabie government rate. The altowable rate was $100.00 plus taxes and

np exceeding the highest listed rate {or exceeding a listed rate for a listed
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Corporate Compliance & Controls Monitoring
Oftice of the Comptroller 2o
Minister Of Finance
Flhone: 778 6Y8-2152
Fax: 250 §53-3352
sarah.randeau@gov.be.ca
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tleyd, Gaynor E HLTH:EX
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From: Rondeau, Sarah FIN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 10:12 AM
Lloyd, Gaynor B FHLTHER
VSR PO Thprne et Pl Tohieeinlet CATTAAREIS RasDA0 YD Lot a1
Hello Gaynor, sorry for the late response | was away on vacation.
: ;- ; b D ovady ot o he BT Ter oF Plasaos o wend In rone Rae in vour Firisiry.

Here is her contact info:
Irene Rae

Financial Policy & Reporting Analyst
ACCOURTS SURESHVISGr

Actounting Operations

PO Box 9647 STN PROV GOVT

2™ Floor — 1515 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC VBW 9P4

e 20 UL TET T faw 250-852. 2080

If you have any other questions please let me know.
sincerely,

Sarzh Rondeau

Corporate Compliance & Controls Monitoring Branch
(ffice of the Comptrolier General

Minister Of Finance

Phene: 778 698-2152

Fax; 250 953-3352

s_;ara'h,rondeau@gov.bc.ca

Froam: Lioyd, Gaynor E HLTH;EX

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 3:22 PM

Ta: Rondeau, Sarah FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Document Request Submitted - 00576]JANL6_MAR16_IEXP - LLOYD, GAYNOR E-

Hetlo Sarahi,

| contacted the hotel and there was a mix up because of the room | was given. May [ just pay the difference of
572.02? Please et me know, thank you.

Gaynor Lioyd, Eligibility investigator
Eligibility, Compfiance and Fiforcement Unit
Audit end investigations Branch

Ministry of Health

3104603 Kingsway Avenue

Burnaby, B.C. V5H 404

Tel: 604-660-2148 Fax: 604-660-3083.
Fmail: Gaynor.Lloyd@®pov.be.ca
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From: Rondeau, Sarah FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 2:55 PM

TO‘ Lioyd Gaynor E HLTH EX
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Helio Gaynor,

bant reviewing your itupense claim ER21030930 for period Mar 2-4/16 and you stayed at the Harbour Tower Hotel
however you were charged mare than the allowable government rate. The allowable rate was $100.00 plus taxes and
you were charged $131.00 plus taxes. Anything exceeding the highest listed rate (or exceeding a listed rate for a listed
EH Rt A Eron your Dopense Auhority,

n =
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Please provide the approval for the $72.02 overage.

Tharde you

Help  Link to this map
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Sincerely,

‘Sara_h Rondeau

Corporate Compliance & Controls Monitoring Branch
Office of the Comptroller General

Minister Of Finance

Phone: 778 698-2152

Fax: 250 953-3352

sarah,rondeau@gov.bc.ca
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